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From:
Sent: 08 March 2019 16:17
To: '
Subject: RE: Jersey Airport - Arrivals Demolition P/2010/1729
Attachments: Airport Condition Discharge Letter.pdf

Hi   

Please see the attached 

Regards 

 
Planner (Development Control) 

Direct +44 (0)1534  

Government of Jersey 
Growth, Housing and Environment | Regulation 
PO Box 228 | Jersey | JE4 9SS 

The content of this correspondence and any other advice from an Officer or the Department is given in good faith, but 
without prejudice to the formal consideration of planning matters and the future decision. These decisions include, but are 
not limited to, formal planning applications. In all cases, formal decisions are subject to the full planning process, which may 
include public and statutory consultation. Consequently, the final decision on any planning matter may not reflect the initial 
advice given.  The purchaser and/or vendor of a property transaction should not rely upon any such informal advice. 

From:    
Sent: 07 March 2019 15:32 
To:  @gov.je> 
Subject: RE: Jersey Airport ‐ Arrivals Demolition P/2010/1729 

Hi   

Sorry to chase but its now getting critical and the client is concerned as the above permit expires in 10 days time. 
Please can you send me the letter of confirmation that the Department is satisfied that all conditions have been 
discharged to enable commencement and that you are satisfied that works have commenced to trigger the Planning 
permit valid beyond its expiry date. I know you were going to send it a couple of weeks ago, but if you could please 
send me this ASAP. A letter via email is sufficient. 

Kind regards 
 




